
AGENDA PACKET
01/22/20 REGULAR MEETING

 20200122



 
 

 
                        PAGE 1 OF 2 

 

 

 
 

 

BARNSTABLE COUNTY 
 THE REGIONAL GOVERNMENT OF CAPE COD 

 Board of Regional Commissioners 

COMMISSIONERS 
RONALD R. BEATY, Barnstable 
RONALD BERGSTROM, Chatham 
MARY PAT FLYNN, Falmouth 
  

          
 
         

    
 
   

 
 
 

 
 
 
 
1. Call to Order  

   
2. Pledge of Allegiance  
 
3. Moment of Silence   
 
4. Public Comment 
 
5. Approval of Minutes 
 

a. Regular Meeting of January 15, 2020 
 
6. Fiscal Year 2021 County Budget Presentations 

 
a. Cape Cod Cooperative Extension 

 
b. Barnstable County Fire Rescue Training Academy Cleanup 

 
c. County Dredge 

 
d. Cape Cod Commission 

 
e. Registry of Deeds 
 

7. General Business  
 

a. Proposed Ordinance 20-__, increasing fees for County Water Quality 
Laboratory Analysis 

01/17/20 @ 9:45 A.M. REGULAR MEETING AGENDA 

DATE: 

TIME: 

PLACE: 

10:00 A.M 

Commissioners’ Conference Room 
Superior Courthouse 
3195 Main Street 
Barnstable, MA 02630 

January 22, 2020 



 
 
 
                  JANUARY 22, 2020                                                                                                                         REGULAR MEETING AGENDA  
                  10:00 A.M.                        PAGE 2 OF 2 
                       
       

 

 

p.   (508) 375-6648     f. (508) 375-4136 3195 Main Street, Barnstable, MA 

Reasonable accommodations for people with disabilities are available upon request. Please contact Justyna Marczak, Barnstable 
County ADA Coordinator at jmarczak@barnstablecounty.org or call 508-375-6646 at least 24 hours in advance of the meeting 
The County Commissioners’ meeting may be viewed in real time at https://www.youtube.com/user/BarnstableCounty, 
https://www.barnstablecounty.org/ 

 
b. Discussion on a request to the United States Coast Guard to reconsider 

the permanent disestablishment of the Chatham Beach Lighted Whistle 
Buoy “C” (LLNR 520) 

 
Note: For all items under General Business, the Board may take official action including 
votes 
 
8. New Business – Other business not reasonably anticipated by the Chair 
 
9. Commissioners’ Actions 

 
a. Authorizing the execution of an amendment to an agreement for a grant 

from the Massachusetts Executive Office of Health and Human Services, 
Department of Public Health, effective July 1, 2015, in the amount of 
$500,000.00, for Substance Abuse Prevention Programs, for a period 
through June 30, 2020, to increase the grant funding amount by 
$300,000.00 and extend the period of performance through June 30, 2022 
 

b. Authorizing the award of a contract to American Fire Training Systems for 
a Fire Training Academy Prop (Mobile) for a total cost of $374,000.00 

 
c. Authorizing the execution of Certificates for Dissolving Septic Betterments 
 

9. Commissioners’ Reports  
 
10. County Administrator and Staff Reports 
 
11. Adjournment 
 



DOCUMENT LIST

• Draft Minutes of the Board of Regional Commissioners Regular Meeting
of January 15, 2020

• Barnstable County Fiscal Year 2021 Proposed Budget

• Proposed Ordinance 20-__, Increasing fees for use of the Barnstable
County Water Laboratory for Fiscal Year 2020 through Fiscal Year 2022

• News Releasefrom the Town of Chatham dated Jaunary 17, 2020 with
the Media Contact Stuart F.X. Smith, Harbormaster, titled "Coast
Guard extends comment period on proposal to remove Chatham Beach
Lighted Whistle Buoy C"

• Draft of Proposed Resolution 20-02, To request that the United States
Coast Guard reconsider the permanent disestablishment of the
Chatham Beach Lighted Whistle Buoy "C" (LLNR 520)

• Attachments ti an email from Randi Potash sent Thursday, January 16,
2020 6:27 AM to Jack Yunits Jr. with the subject "Fwd: P.R. 20-_____
Supporting Documents"

• Amendment to an agreement for a grant from the Massachusetts
Executive Office of Health and Human Services, Department of Public
Health, effective July 1, 2015, in the amount of $500,000.00, for
Substance Abuse Prevention Programs, for a period through June 30,
2020, to increase the grant funding amount by $300,000.00 and extend
the period of performance through June 30, 2022

• Agreement for a grant from the Massachusetts Executive Office of
Health and Human Services, Department of Public Health, effective July
1, 2015, in the amount of $500,000.00, for Substance Abuse Prevention
Programs, for a period through June 30, 2020, to increase the grant
funding amount by $300,000.00 and extend the period of performance
through June 30, 2022

Agenda Item 7a:

Agenda Item 7b:

Agenda Item 9a:

Agenda Item 5a:

Agenda Section 6:

 20200122



BOARD OF REGIONAL COMMISSIONERS DOCUMENT LIST
JANUARY 22, 2020 

• Memorandum dated January 15, 2020 to the County Commissioners
from Jennifer Frates, Chief Procurement Officer, regarding "Notice of
Bid Award - #7897 Fire Training Academy Prop (Mobile)"

• Memorandum dated January 17, 2020 to the Board of Regional
Commissioners from Community Septic Loan Program regarding
Certificates for Dissolving Betterments

Agenda Item 9b:

Agenda Item 9c:

PAGE 2 OF 2



AGENDA ITEM 5a
Regular Meeting of January 15, 2020

 20200122



COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS 

Barnstable, ss. 

At a regular meeting of the Barnstable County Board of Regional Commissioners, held in the Commissioners' 
Conference Room, in the Superior Courthouse, on the fifteenth day of January, A.D. 2020 

Barnstable County Commissioners: 

Ronald R. Beaty Present 

Ronald Bergstrom Present 

Mary Pat Flynn Present 

Barnstable County Assembly of Delegates 

John Ohman Delegate, Town of Dennis 

Staff Present: 

Jack Yunits County Administrator 

Steve Tebo Assistant County Administrator 

Justyna Marczak Human Resources Director, Administration 

Owen Fletcher Executive Assistant, Administration 

Elizabeth Braccia Director of Finance/Treasurer 

Donald Reynolds Director, Facilities 

Stacy Gallagher Director, Children's Cove 

Sean O'Brien Director, Health and Environment 

Erika Woods Deputy Director/Senior Environmental Specialist/Public Health Sanitarian 
Health and Environment 

Beth Albert Director, Human Services 

Bill Traverse Director, Information Technology 

Ian Roberts Technical Support Specialist, Information Technology 

1. Call to Order 

Chairman Bergstrom called the meeting to order at 10:00 A.M. 

2. Pledge of Allegiance 

3. Moment of Silence 

Chairman Bergstrom asked for a moment of silence to support all members of the United States armed forces serving 
both at home and overseas. 

PAGE 1 OF 8 



BOARD OF REGIONAL COMMISSIONERS REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 
JANUARY 15, 2020 

4. Public Comment 

No members of the public offered comment. 

5. Approval of Minutes 

a. Regular Meeting of January 8, 2020 

Motion by Commissioner Beaty to approve the minutes of the Board of Regional Commissioners' 
Regular Meeting of.7anuary 8, 2020 as presented, 2nd by Commissioner Flynn, approved 3-0-0 

6. Fiscal Year 2021 County Budget Presentations 

Ms. Braccia clarified the differences between the Finance Department's budget presentation from last 
year to this year. She noted some confusion regarding projected increases in the Commissioners' 
Office budgets due to new accounting practices. The practices better reflect the true costs of the 
County Dredge. The Board discussed methods to ensure the public fully understands County 
Expenditures in the proposed budget. The Commissioners also discussed the relationship of County 
grant funds to the public. 

a. Health and Environment 

Mr. O'Brien and Ms. Wood presented on the department's budget. Mr. O'Brien noted the proposed 
budget was level funded. He noted the budget contained a greater level of detail than those of past 
years, but did not contain information on grants. Mr. O'Brien also discussed the department's need for 
a communications staffer that understands emergency management procedures. The Board discussed 
the size of the department and Mr. O'Brien highlighted the Water Quality Laboratory as a revenue 
generated for the County. 

The Board also clarified that the Department provides summer sanitarians and health inspection 
support to Barnstable County Towns. Finally, Ms. Woods discussed services the County provides 
through its Cape Cod Hoarding Task Force and Ms. O'Brien discussed changes at the County run 
Massachusetts Septic System Test Center (MASSTC). 

b. Human Services 

Ms. Albert presented the proposed budget to the Commissioners and explained that it was level 
funded. She highlighted staff changes, discussed the Serving the Health Insurance Needs of Everyone 
(SHINE) program, and expanding the services the department provides. 

c. Children's Cove 

Ms. Gallagher presented to the Board and discussed grant funding and staffing. She explained 
increases in personnel due to changes in grant funding. 

d. Information Technology 

Mr. Traverse presented to the Board. He noted increases in costs due to the County's purchase of a 
larger amount of required service licenses. However, Mr. Traverse explained that the costs should be 
constant for the at least the next three fiscal years. The Board also discussed the County's 
cybersecurity needs. 

PAGE 2 OF 8 



BOARD OF REGIONAL COMMISSIONERS REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 
JANUARY 15, 2020 

e. Facilities 

Mr. Reynolds presented on the departments budget and explained increases in the Department's 
proposed budget. He noted the County's inability to control small yearly increases in building costs 
and also discussed changes to personnel due to the County's Early Retirement Incentive Program. 

7. General Business 

a. Acknowledging the service of James Butcher, Chief Probation Officer for the Barnstable 
District Court, to the Commonwealth of Massachusetts and County of Barnstable 

Motion by Commissioner Beaty to issue a citation recognizing the service of James Butcher, Chief 
Probation Officer for the Barnstable District Court, to the Commonwealth of Massachusetts and 
County of Barnstable, 2nd by Commissioner Flynn, approved 3-0-0 

8. New Business —Other business not reasonably anticipated by the Chair 

a. Authorizing a certification that a copy of Layout 8613 (Alteration), dated December 31, 2019, 
attesting that the Massachusetts Department of Transportation, Highway Division, acting 
under the provisions of Chapter 6C and Chapter 81 of the General Laws, has altered the 
location of sections of Iyannough Road (Route 28) in the Town of Barnstable, has been filed in 
the Office of the County Commissioners 

Motion by Commissioner Beaty to authorize a certification that a copy of Layout 8613 (Alteration), 
dated December 31, 2019, attesting that the Massachusetts Department of Transportation, Highway 
Division, acting under the provisions of Chapter 6C and Chapter 81 of the General Laws, has 
altered the location of sections of Iyannough Road (Route 28) in the Town of Barnstable, has been 
filed in the Office of the County Commissioners, 2nd by Commissioner Flynn, approved 3-0-0 

Commissioner Beaty explained this item appeared in his mail but required the action of the entire 
Board. Mr. Yunits explained the underlying action did not require approval of the Board, but this 
certification was required. 

9. Commissioners' Actions 

a. Authorizing the appointment of Elizabeth Wade to the Barnstable County HOME Consortium 
Advisory Council, as an at-large representative, for athree-year term from February 1, 2020 
through January 31, 2023 

Motion by Commissioner Beaty to authorize the appointment of Elizabeth Wade to the Barnstable 
County HOME Consortium Advisory Council, as an at-large representative, for a three year term 
from February 1, 2020 through January 31, 2023, as presented, 2nd by Commissioner Flynn, 

b. Authorizing the allocation of funds to the County Administrator for the activities of the Mercy 
Otis Warren Woman of the Year Award Committee for Fiscal Years 2019 and 2020 

Motion by Commissioner Beaty to authorize the allocation of $500.00 to the County Administrator 
for the activities of the Mercy Otis Warren Woman of the Year Award Committee for Fiscal Year 
2020, as presented, 2nd by Commissioner Flynn, approved 3-0-0 

PAGE 3 OF 8 



BOARD OF REGIONAL COMMISSIONERS REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 
JANUARY I5, 2020 

g• 

Mr. Yunits answered questions from the Board and explained the Committee sends their bills for 
payment and donations to the County. He noted there are still a small amount of outstanding bills 
from last fiscal year, but the account currently contains approximately $2,500.00 

c. Authorizing a grant from the Special License Plate Fund to the Yarmouth Chamber of 
Commerce, and the transfer of an amount not to exceed $50,000.00, for the operation of the 
Route 6 Rest Area for the 2020 and 2021 seasons 

Motion by Commissioner Beaty to authorize a grant from the Special License Plate Fund to the 
Yarmouth Chamber of Commerce, and the transfer of an amount not to exceed $50,000.00, for the 
operation of the Route 6 Rest Area for the 2020 and 2021 seasons, as presented, 2nd by 
Commissioner Flynn, approved 3-0-0 

Mr. Yunits explained the need for the item to the Board and noted the license plate money must be 
used for very specific services The Commissioners discussed the detailed background information the 
Yarmouth Chamber of Commerce provided to the Board. The Commissioners engaged in a lengthy 
discussion regarding other funding sources for the Rest Area, the Commonwealth's assistance in 
maintaining the facilities, and increased usage of the site. 

d. Authorizing the execution of an agreement with the Town of Dennis, up to a maximum amount 
of $135,00.00, to do and perform all dredge related work at Sesuit Harbor Entrance Channel 

e. Authorizing the execution of an agreement with the Town of Mashpee, up to a maximum 
amount of $104,000.00, to do and perform all dredge related work 

f. Authorizing the execution of an agreement with the Town of Truro, up to a maximum amount 
of $90,000.00, to do and perform all dredge related work for the Town of Truro in Pamet 

Motion by Commissioner Beaty to authorize the approval of Items 9d through 9f as listed on the 
Board of Commissioners' Regular Meeting Agenda for January 1 S, 2020, as presented, 2nd by 
Commissioner Flynn, approved 3-0-0 

Authorizing the execution of an amendment to an agreement with the Town of Barnstable, 
executed July 1, 2017, to provide a license to access the County Farm for the limited purpose of 
conducting exploratory test drilling, for a period from July 1, 2017 through December 31, 2019, 
to extend the term of the agreement for one (1) year through December 31, 2020 

Motion by Commissioner Beaty to authorize the execution of an amendment to an agreement with 
the Town of Barnstable, executed July 1, 2017, to provide a license to access the County Farm for 
the limited purpose of conducting exploratory test drilling, for a period from July 1, 2017 through 
December 31, 2019, to extend the term of the agreement for one (1) year through December 31, 
2020, as presented, 2nd by Commissioner Flynn, approved 3-0-0 

Commissioner Beaty explained that he did not support the underlying agreement because it was tied 
to the Settlement of lawsuit by the Town of Barnstable against the County for contamination at the 
Mary Dunn Wells from the County's Fire Rescue Training Academy. He stated that he felt the Board 
approved the settlement in haste, and the Commonwealth later found Open Public Meeting Law 
violations for the meeting it was approved at. 

PAGE 4 OF 8 



BOARD OF REGIONAL COMMISSIONERS REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 
JANUARY 15, 2020 

Commissioner Beaty also expressed his opinion that the agreement may interfere with the County's 
plans for the site, and the Town had enough time to complete its studies. Mr. Yunits explained that 
the COurts would not look kindly on the County not giving a good faith extension because it was part 
of the settlement. Commissioner Beaty asserted it was not. Commissioner Bergstrom stated that the 
County was trying to keep good relationship with the town if possible and wished to contribute to the 
town finding new sources of clean water. 

h. Authorizing the discharge of a mortgage by Amber E. Lavelle, to Barnstable County, acting by 
and through the Cape Cod Commission, dated November 4, 2005, and recorded with the 
Barnstable County Registry of Deeds in Book 20444, Page 72 

Motion by Commissioner Beaty to authorize the discharge of a mortgage by Amber E. Lavelle, to 
Barnstable County, acting by and through the Cape Cod Commission, dated November 4, 2005, and 
recorded with the Barnstable County Registry of Deeds in Book 20444, Page 72, as presented, 2nd 
by Commissioner Flynn, approved 3-0-0 

i. Authorizing the execution of Certificates for Dissolving Septic Betterments 

Motion by Commissioner Beaty to authorize the Chair to execute Certificates for Dissolving Septic 
Betterments, as presented, 2nd by Commissioner Flynn, approved 3-0-0 

10. Commissioners' Reports 

Chairman Bergstrom spoke regarding attending the recent Boar's Head Festival. He noted that 
AmeriCorps volunteers partially staffed the festival and that it was a great event. Commissioner 
Beaty spoke regarding the upcoming AmeriCorps Martin Luther King Day of Service Event. 

11. County Administrator and Staff Reports 

Mr. Yunits spoke regarding solid waste and the Board discussed trash collection. Mr. Yunits also 
reported on an upcoming meeting with Senator Julian Cyr and Representative Sarah Peake regarding 
an earmark in the Commonwealth's budget for cleanup at the Barnstable County Fire Rescue Training 
Academy, and a meeting with the Chairmen of the Massachusetts Legislature's Ways and Means 
Committee regarding H.3939. 

12. Adjournment 

Barnstable, ss. at 11:40 A.M. on this fifteenth day of January A.D. 2020, motion by Commissioner Beaty to 
adjourn, 2nd by Commissioner Flynn, approved 3-0-0 

PAGE 5 OF 8 



BOARD OF REGIONAL COMMISSIONERS REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 
JANUARY 15, 2020 

List of Documents 

• Draft Minutes of the Board of Regional Commissioners Regular Meeting of January 8, 2020 

• Citation acknowledging the service of James Butcher, Chief Probation Officer for the Barnstable 
District Court, to the Commonwealth of Massachusetts and County of Barnstable 

• Letter dated January 8, 2020 to Ronald R. Beaty, Commissioner regarding "Barnstable, Layout: 8613 
(Alteration), Dated: December 3 1, 2019, Prcl(s) 16-E-3, 16-E-5, 16-E-1-T, 16-HL-PUE-23, 16-HS-3• 
T, 16-PUE-3, l 6-PUE-20, ETC" ,from Walter H. Lynch, Deputy Director, Right of Way Bureau, 
Massachusetts Department of Transportation, Highway Division 

• Certification that a copy of Layout 8613 (Alteration), dated December 31, 2019, attesting that the 
Massachusetts Department of Transportation, Highway Division, acting under the provisions of 
Chapter 6C and Chapter 81 of the General Laws, has altered the location of sections of Iyannough 
Road (Route 28) in the Town of Barnstable, has been filed in the Office of the County 
Commissioners 

• Letter dated January 9, 2020 to the Barnstable County Commissioners from Mary Vilbon, Executive 
Director of Yarmouth Chamber of Commerce 

• Appointment Memorandum to the Barnstable County Commissioners from Renie Hamman, HOME 
Program Manager, regarding "Barnstable County HOME Consortium Advisory Council, Re-
Appointment of At-Large Member", dated January 10, 2020 

• Approval of the Barnstable County Board of Regional Commissioners to establish the Mercy Otis 
Warren Woman of the Year Award, dated March 8, 2017 

• Letter dated January 9, 2020 to the Barnstable County Commissioners from Mary Vilbon, Executive 
Director of Yarmouth Chamber of Commerce 

• Yarmouth Chamber of Commerce Route 6 Expenses, May through December 2020, dated January 9, 
2020 

• 2019 Route 6 Rest Area Summary, Data, and 2020, prepared by the Yarmouth Chamber of 
Commerce 

• Barnstable Economic Development County License Plate Major Grants Pre-proposal Application by 
Yarmouth Chamber of Commerce 

• Email from Siobhan Hickey Cavacco, sent Tuesday, November 19, 2019 10:29 AM to Mary Vilbon, 
Executive Director of Yarmouth Chamber of Commerce, with the subject "License Plate Major Grant 
Proposal" 

• Agreement with the Town of Dennis, to do and perform all dredge related work at Sesuit Harbor 
Entrance Channel, up to a maximum amount of $135,00.00 

• Agreement with the Town of Mashpee, to do and perform all dredge related work, up to a maximum 
amount of $104,000.00 

• Agreement with the Town of Truro, to do and perform all dredge related work in Pamet Harbor 
Approach Channel, up to a maximum amount of $90,000.00 

PAGE 6 OF 8 



BOARD OF REGIONAL COMMISSIONERS REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 
JANUARY 15, 2020 

• Amendment to an agreement with the Town of Barnstable, executed July 1, 2017, to provide a license 
to access the County Farm for the limited purpose of conducting exploratory test drilling, for a period 
from July 1, 2017 through December 31, 2019, to extend the term of the agreement for one (1) year 
through December 31, 2020 

• Agreement with the Town of Barnstable, executed July 1, 2017, to provide a license to access the 
County Farm for the limited purpose of conducting exploratory test drilling, for a period from July 1, 
2017 through December 31, 2019 

• Discharge of a mortgage by Amber E. Lavelle, to Barnstable County, acting by and through the Cape 
Cod Commission, dated November 4, 2005, and recorded with the Barnstable County Registry of 
Deeds in Book 20444, Page 72 

• Memorandum dated January 6, 2020 to the Board of Regional Commissioners from Community 
Septic Loan Program regarding Certificates for Dissolving Betterments 



BOARD OF REGIONAL COMMISSIONERS REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 
JANUARY 15, 2020 

Approved, Board of Regional Commissioners 

Ronal erg--_•-.m! Chair 

onald R. Beaty, Co 

A true copy, attest: 

issio er 

The foregoing records have been read and approved, January ~, 2020. 

A true copy, attest: 

anise O'Connell, Regional Clerk 

PAGE 8 OF 8 



AGENDA ITEM 7a
Proposed Ordinance 20-__, To increase fees for customers of the
Barnstable County Water Laboratory beginning in Fiscal Year 2021
through Fiscal Year 2022

 20200122



BARNSTABLE COUNTY 
In the Year Two Thousand Twenty 

Proposed Ordinance 20-_ 

To increase fees for customers of the Barnstable County Water Laboratory beginning in Fiscal Year 2021 through 
Fiscal Year 2022 

The Cape Cod Regional Government, known as Barnstable County, hereby ordains; 

SECTION 1. Individual test fees will increase as follows: 

Test 

Total Coliform* 
Nitrate 
Nitrite 
Volatile Organics 
Haloacetic Acids 
THP 

Current FY20 
Barnstable 

County "Other 
Customer Fees 

$12.00 
$12.00 
$12.00 
$85.00 

$120.00 
$120.00 

Current FY20 
"Water District" 

Customer Fees 

$5.00 
$7.50 
$7.50 

$65.00 
$100.00 
$100.00 

Proposed FY21 
"Water District" 

Customer Fees 

$7.50 
$10.00 
$10.00 
$70.75 

$108.00 
$108.00 

Proposed FY22 
"Water District" 

Customer Fees 

$10.00 
$10.00 
$10:00 
$76.50 

$108.00 
$108.00 

SECTION 2. The Routine Test Package fee, which is made up of a series of individual tests, will increase as 
follows: 

Test 

Routine 

Current FY20 
Barnstable County 

Customer Fee 

$45.00 

Proposed FY21 
Barnstable County 

Customer Fee 

$55.00 

Proposed FY21 
Barnstable County 

Customer Fee 

$65.00 

SECTION 3. This ordinance and proposed fee structure shall take effect beginning in Fiscal Year 2021. 

Approved for submission and consideration by the Assembly of Delegates by the Board of Regional 
Commissioners on January ~.Z, , 2020: 

Ronal ergstraln, Chair 
~~~~~ 

_~ 

Mary Pa~lynn, Vice- air Ronald R. Beaty, Commi 



COMMON WEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS 

BARNSTABLE, SS. 

At a regular meeting of the Barnstable County Board of Regional Commissioners, in the Commissioners' 

Conference Room, in the Superior Courthouse, on the twenty-second of January, A.D. 2020, motion by 

Commissioner Beaty to authorize the introduction of Proposed Ordinance 20- (to be numbered), To 

increase fees for customers of the Barnstable County Water Laboratory beginning in Fiscal Year 2021 

through Fiscal Year 2022, at the next meeting of the County Assembly of Delegates, pursuant to Section 2 

— 8(e) of the Barnstable County Home Rule Charter, as presented, 2nd by Commissioner Flynn, approved 

3-0-0 

Ronald Bergstrom, Chair: Y 

Mary Pat Flynn, Vice-Chair: Y 

Ronald R. Beaty, Commissioner: Y 

A true copy, attest, January Z2,, 2020 

-(./Janice O'Connell, Regional Clerk 



AGENDA ITEM 7b
Discussion on a request to the United States Coast Guard to
reconsider the permanent disestablishment of the Chatham Beach
Lighted Whistle Buoy “C” (LLNR 520)

 20200122



 

 

 
NEWS RELEASE 

 
FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE – January 17, 2020 
 
Media Contact: 
Stuart F.X. Smith, Harbormaster 
Town of Chatham 
(508) 945-5185 
ssmith@chatham-ma.gov 

 
COAST GUARD EXTENDS COMMENT PERIOD ON PROPOSAL TO REMOVE 

CHATHAM BEACH LIGHTED WHISTLE BUOY C 
 
Town of Chatham officials are urging members of the commercial and recreational boating 
communities to submit written comments opposing the U.S. Coast Guard proposal to disestablish the 
Chatham Beach Lighted Whistle Buoy C (LLNR 520) before the close of the extended public 
comment period on February 7, 2020. 
 
The Coast Guard is seeking written comments on the proposed removal including: “size and type of 
vessel, recreational or commercial, and distance from aid that you start looking for it, and if and 
how you use the signal.” Written comments only, referring to Project No. 01-18-041, should be 
emailed to D01-SMB-DPWPublicComments@uscg.mil or Lieutenant Arthur Frooks at 
Arthur.E.Frooks@uscg.mil. 
 
The Town is deeply concerned over the impact of removing this vital aid to navigation.  This buoy is 
heavily relied upon by thousands of local mariners as the only inshore aid to navigation in the 
vicinity of Chatham that can be reliably obtained by radar.  Given the high frequency of reduced 
visibility along the east side of Cape Cod, most notably during peak boating season, removal of this 
aid is a significant public safety concern. 
 
 
 

### 
 

 

Town of Chatham 
Office of the Selectmen 

Town Manager 
549 Main Street 

Chatham, MA 02633 
 

 
Jill R. Goldsmith 

TOWN MANAGER 
jgoldsmith@chatham-ma.gov  

 

 
 Tel: (508) 945-5105 

Fax: (508) 945-3550 
             www.chatham-ma.gov  

mailto:ssmith@chatham-ma.gov
mailto:ssmith@chatham-ma.gov
mailto:D01-SMB-DPWPublicComments@uscg.mil
mailto:D01-SMB-DPWPublicComments@uscg.mil
mailto:Arthur.E.Frooks@uscg.mil
mailto:Arthur.E.Frooks@uscg.mil
mailto:jgoldsmith@chatham-ma.gov
mailto:jgoldsmith@chatham-ma.gov
http://www.chatham-ma.gov/
http://www.chatham-ma.gov/


 

 

       BARNSTABLE COUNTY 
 

In the Year Two Thousand and Twenty 
 

Proposed Resolution 20-02 
 

 
To request that the United States Coast Guard reconsider the permanent disestablishment of the 
Chatham Beach Lighted Whistle Buoy “C” (LLNR 520) based on the following: 
 
Whereas….Whistle Buoy “C” has been in place for 25 years and is an important navigational aid 
for fisherman, recreational boaters, emergency responders including the Coast Guard and is 
considered a significant buoy; 
 
Whereas…. Whistle Buoy “C” marks a federally maintained channel and anchorage known as 
Aunt Lydia’s Cove channel stationed at the entrance to Chatham Harbor and is the only inshore 
aid to navigation in the vicinity of Chatham that can be reliably obtained by radar;  
 
Whereas….Whistle Buoy “C” marks the only navigable inlet on Cape Cod’s eastern shoreline 
and has been an indispensable part of complex local aids to navigation noting that the next 
closest ports being Provincetown and Nantucket; 
 
Whereas….The town of Chatham and the Cape Cod region have a good and long standing 
relationship with the United States Coast Guard; 
 
Whereas….The town of Chatham was only recently made aware of the plan and short timing to 
disestablish Whistle Buoy C;  
 
NOW, THEREFORE, 
 
BE IT HEREBY RESOLVED that the Barnstable County Assembly of Delegates Proclaims; 
 
That the navigational aid known to the U.S. Coast Guard as the Chatham Whistle Buoy “C” 
(LLNR 520) should continue to serve the maritime public; and 
 
That the plan by the U.S. Coast Guard to disestablishment Whistle Buoy “C” should be 
abandoned; and 
 
That the U.S. Coast Guard should take all appropriate measures available at its disposal to secure 
the location and proper positioning of Chatham Whistle Buoy “C” now and for the future. 
 
  
(submitted by Chatham Delegate __________________________________ at a regular 
meeting of the Assembly of Delegates on January 15, 2020)  



























AGENDA ITEM 9a 
Authorizing the execution of an amendment to an agreement, for a 
grant from the Massachusetts Executive Office of Health and Human 
Services, Department of Public Health to the County Human Services 
Department, executed July 1, 2015, in the amount of $300,000.00, 
for Substance Abuse Prevention Programs, for a period through June 
30, 2020, to increase the grant funding amount by $300,000.00 and 
extend the period of performance through June 30, 2022 

20200122 







COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS ~ STANDARD CONTRACT FORM 
This form is jointly issued and published by the Office of the Comptroller (CTR), the Executive Office for Administration and Finance (ANF), and the Operational ~~" ~"~~ 
Services Division (OSD) as the default contract for all Commonwealth Departments when another form is not prescribed by regulation or policy. The Commonwealth deems void 
any changes made on or by attachment (in the form of addendum, engagement letters, contract forms or invoice terms) to the terms in this published form or to the Standard 
Contract Form Instructions, Contractor Certifications and Commonwealth Terms and Conditions which are incorporated by reference herein. Additional non-conflicting 
terms maybe added by Attachment. Contractors are required to access published forms at CTR Forms: hops://wwtv.macomptroUer.orR/forms. Forms are also posted 
at OSD Forms: hops:!/vvww.mass.itov/lists/osd-forms. 
CONTRACTOR LEGAL NAME: COUNTY OF BARNSTABLE COMMONWEALTH DEPARTMENT NAME: Department of Public Healih 

MMARS Department Code: DPH 
Legal Address: i;W-9, W~4): Business Mailing Address: 

3195 MAIN ST BARNSTABLE, MA 0263D-1105 250 Washington Street, Boston MA 02 i08 

Contract Manager: Elizabeth Albert Phone: 508-375-6626 Biilintl Address (if diHarent): 

E•Mail: halbert@barnstablecounty.org Fax: 508-362-0290 (Contract Manager: Victoria Pech Phone: 617-624-5807 
Contractor Vendor Code:VC6000194979 E-Mail:Victoria.Pech@MassMail.State.MA.US ' Fax: 617-624-5017 
Vendor Code Address ID (e.g. "AD001"): AD 001 MMARS Doc ID(s): INTF2354M04160222077 
(Note: The Address Id Must be set up for EFT payments.) RFRIProcurement orOther ID Number: 160222 

NEW CONTRACT AMENDMENT 
Enter Current Contract End Date Prior to 06!30 20 20 PROCUREMENT OR EXCEPTION TYPE: (Check one option only) 

Statewide Contract (OSD or an OSD•designated Department) 
Collective Purchase (Attach OSD approval, scope, budget) 
Department Procurement (includes all grants $15 CMR 2.00) (Solicitation 

—+ 
Amendment: Enter Amendment Amount: S 300,000.00 . (or "no than e g ~~) - 
AMENDMENT TYPE: (Check one option only. Attach details ofAmendment changes.) 

pmendment to Scope or Budget (Attach updated scope and budget) 
Contract (Attach justification for Interim Contract and updated scopelbudget) 
Employee (Attach any updates to scope or budget) 

Procurement Exception (Attach authorizing languageljustification and updated 
scope and budget) 

Notice or RFR, and Response or other procurement supporting documentation) 
Emergenry Contract (Attach justification for emergency, scope, budget) 
Contract Employee (Attach Employment Status Form, scope, budget) 

~ Other Procurement Exception: (Attach authorizing language, legislation with 
specific exemption or earmark, and exception justification, scope and budget) 

The Standard Contract Form Instructions, Contractor Certifications and the following Commonwealth Terms and Conditions document is Incorporated by reference into this 
Contract and are legally binding: (Check ONE option): D Commonwealth Terms and Conditions Terma and Conditions For Human and Social Services 

COMPENSATION: (Check ONE option): The Department certifies that payments for authorized performance accepted in accordance with the terms of this Contract will be 
supported in the state accounting system by sufficient appropriations or other non -appropriated funds, subject to intercept for Commonwealth owed debts under 815 CMR 9.00. 
■ Rate Contract (No Mazimum Obligation. Attach details o(all rates, units, calculations, conditions or terms and any changes if rates or terms are being amended.) 
t7 Maximum Oblixation Contract Enter'Total Maximum Obligation Cor total duration of this Contract (or new Total if Contract is being amended). $  800,000.00 

PROMPT PAYMENT DISCOUNTS (PPD): Commonwealth payments are issued through EFT 45 days from invoice receipt. Contractors requesting accelerated payments must 
identify a PPD as follows: Payment issued within 10 days _°h PPD; Payment issued within 15 days _% PPD; Payment issued within 20 days _qo PPD; Payment 
issued within 30 days PPD. If PPD percentages are left blank, identify reason:Qagree to standard 45 day cycle statutory/legal or Ready Payments (G.L. c. 29, § _% 
23A); 1 only initial payment (subsequent payments scheduled to support standard EFT 45 day payment cycle. See Prompt Pay Discounts PolicY.) 
BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF CONTRACT PERFORMANCE or REASON FOR AMENDMENT: (Enter the Contract title, purpose, fiscal years) and a detailed description of the scope 
of performance or what is being amended for a ConUact Amendment. Attach all supporting documentation and justifications.) 
Maximum Obligation and Duration Change 

pNT[CIPATEp START DATE: (Complete ONE option only) The Department and Contractor certify for this Contract, or Contract Amendment, that Contract obligations: 

d t. may be incurred as of the Effective Date (latest signature date below) and no obligations have been incurred prior to the Effective Date. 
may be incurred as of , 20 , a date LATER than the Effective Date below and nQ obligations have been incurred prior to the Effective Date. 

~ 3. were incurred as of , 20 , a date PRIOR to the Effective Date below, and the parties agree that payments for any obligations incurred prior to the Effective Date are 
authorized to be made either as settlement payments or as authorized reimbursement payments, and that the details and circumstances of all obligations under this Contract are 
attached and incorporated into this Contract. Acceptance of payments forever releases the Commonwealth from further claims related to these obligations. 

CONTRACT END DATE; Contract performance shall terminate as of 06!30 .2022 ,with no new obligations being incurred after this date unless the Contract is properly amended. 
provided that the terms of this Contract and performance expectations and obligations shall survive its termination for the purpose ofresolving any claim or dispute, for completing 
any negotiated teens and warranties, to allow any close out or transition performance, reporting, invoicing or final payments, or during any lapse between amendments. 

CERTIFICATIONS: Notwithstanding verbal or other representations by the parties, the "Effective Date' of this Contractor Amendment shall be the latest date that this Contractor 
Amendment has been executed by an authorized signatory of the Contractor, the Department, 
approvals. The Contractor certifies that they have accessed and reviewed aU documents incorporated 
required under the Standard Contract Form Instructions and Contractor Certifications 
documentation upon request to support compliance, and agrees that all terms governing 
incorporated by reference herein according to the following hierarchy of document precedence, 
Certifications, the applicable Commonwealth Terms and Conditions, the Request for Response 
provided that additional negotiated terms will take precedence over the relevant terms in the 
21.07, incorporated herein, provided that any amended RFR or Response terms result in best 

AUT NG SIG TORE FOR T. E • ~ TRA. TOR: 

or a later Contract or Amendment Start Date specified above, subject to any required 
by reference as electronically published and the Contractor makes all certifications 

under the pains and penalties of perjury, and further agrees to provide any required 
performance of this Contract and doing business in Massachusetts are attached or 

this Standard Contract Form, the Standard Contract Form Instructions, Contractor 
(RFR) or other solicitation, the Contractor's Response, and additional negotiated terms, 

RFR and the Contractor's Response only if made using the process outlined in 801 CMR 
value, lower costs, or a more cost effective Contract. 
AUTHORWNG SIGNATURE FOR THE COMMONWEALTH: 

~ `•~ , Date: X: Date: 
(SI ature and DatelNust Be andw ~ ~ en At Time o ~S e) 

Print Nam@: Ronald Beaty Jr Ronald Bergstrom Mary Pat Flynn 

(Signature and Date Must Be Handwritten Al Time of Signature) 
Print Name: Sharon Dyer 

PrintTitle: County Commissioners PrintTitte: Director,PurdlaseoiService0ffice 

(Updated 1 0/2 51201 9} Page 1 of 1 



427



COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS 
CONTRACTOR AUTHORIZED SIGNATORY LISTING 

CONTRACTOR LEGAL: COUNTY OF BARNSTABLE 
CONTRACTOR VENDOR/CUSTOMER CODE: VC6000194979 
CONTRACT NUMBER: INTF2354M04160222077 

Issued May 
2004 

INSTRUCTIONS: Any Contractor (other than asole-proprietor ar an individual contractor) must provide a 
listing of individuals who are authorized as legal representatives of the Contractor who can sign contracts and 
other legally binding documents related to the contract on the Contractor's behalf. In addition to this listing, any 
state department may require additional proof of authority to sign contracts on behalf of the Contractor, or proof 
of authenticity of signature (a notarized signature that the Department can use to verify that the signature and 
date that appear on the Contract or other legal document was actually made by the Contractor's authorized 
signatory, and not by a representative, designee or other individual.) 

NOTICE: Acceptance ojany payment under a Contract or Grant sleall operate as a waiver of any defense by 
the Contractor challenging tl~e existence of a valid Contract due to an alleged lack of actual autl:ority to 
execute the document by the signatory. 

For privacy purposes DO NOT ATTACH any documentation containing personal information, such as bank 
account numbers, social security numbers, driver's licenses, home addresses, social security cards or any other 
personally identifiable information that you do not want released as part of a public record. The Commonwealth 
reserves the right to publish the names and titles of authorized signatories of contractors. 

AUTHORIZED SIGNATORY NAME TITLE 

Ronald Bergstrom County Commissioner 
Mary Pat Flynn County Commissioner 

Ronald Beaty Jr. County Commissioner 

I certify that I am the President, Chief Executive Officer, Chief Fiscal Officer, Corporate Clerk or Legal Counsel 
for the Contractor and as an authorized officer of the Contractor I certify that the names of the individuals 
identified on this listing are current as of the date of execution below and that these individuals are authorized to 
sign contracts and other legally binding documents related to contracts with the Commonwealth of 
Massachusetts on behalf of the Contractor. I understand and agree that the Contractor has a duty to ensure that 
this listing is immediately updated and communicated to any state department with which the Contractor does 
business whenever the authorized signatories above retire, are otherwise terminated from the Contractor's 
employ, have their responsibilities changed resulting in their no longer being authorized to sign contracts with 
the Commonw- . h or whenever new signatories {~- designated. 

,, cam, / 
~. (-~~ 

ignature 

Title: ,C• ntyAc~t''nini-trator Telephone: (508) 375-6771 
`~ 

Fax: (508) 362-~13,13~ Email: jack.yunits@barnstablecounty.org 

Date: OI 22~2~ 

[Listing can not be accepted without all of this information completed.] 
A copy of this listing must be attached to the "record copy" of a contract filed with the department. 





COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS 
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC HEALTH 

FY 20 
Contract ID INTF2354M04I60222077 

SUBCONTRACTOR IDENTIFICATION LIST FOR DIRECT CARE SERVICES 
(206) Subcontracted Direct Care: Client care or other program services which are a primary and integral part of the total program but 
which are furnished to the program, under contract, by a separate program of another provider. 

Provider Name: COUNTY OF BARNSTABLE 

DPH Program Name: PREVENTION PROGRAM 

Submitted by} 
ridor Authorized~ignature 

Ronald Beaty Jr. Ronald Bergstro
l
m Mary Pat Flyr 

Print Name 

Approved by:   Date: 
DPH Program Manager 

Print Name 

Phone: 508-375-6771 

Phone: 

INSTRUCTIONS: 
Providers/vendors must complete and submit to DPH at the time of initial contract execution for each fiscal year AND 
when subcontract dollars and/or vendors/providers are added or deleted. (Including line item adjustments).This form 
must be signed by the DPH program representative to indicate program approval PRIOR TO the execution of said 
subcontract(s}. 

• Providers are to complete this form for each fiscal year when subcontracted $are budgeted in UFR Code 206. 
• Providers are to complete this form with any amendments including line items that modify UFR Code 206. 
• Identify the Subcontractor and Federal ID number along with $amounts and description of service provided in less 

than 200 words (Individuals are not recorded on this form, they belong in UFR Code 201 consultants) 
• $identified as TBD will require status updates which POS will request quarterly 

Subcontractor Name FEIN Subcontract 
Amount 

Type of Service provided and number of 
service units, if applicable TBD 

$ ■ 

$ ■ 

$ ■ 

$ ■ 

$ ~ 

Subcontractors must agree to the Terms and Conditions set forth in the F2FR, which is part of this contract. Subcontracts 
must be in writing, in accordance with Section 9 of the Commonwealth Terms and Conditions or the Commonwealth 
Terms and Conditions for Human and Social Services. All subcontracts must be available for review by authorized agents 
of the Commonwealth. DPH may require the submission of any subcontract at any time during the contract period. 

Updated: 11/14/19 







COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS 
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC HEALTH 

FY 21 
Contract ID INTF2354M04160222077 

SUBCONTRACTOR IDENTIFICATION LIST FOR DIRECT CARE SERVICES 
(206) Subcontracted Direct Care: Client care or other program services which are a primary and integral part of the total program but 
which are furnished to the program, under contract, by a separate program of another provider. 

Provider Name: COUNTY OF BARNSTABLE 

DPH Program Name: PREVENTION PROGRAM 

Submitted b 
Pr• ider/Vendor Auth ;rued Signature 
Ronald Beaty Jr. Ronald Bergstrom Mary Pat 

Print Name 
ynn 
V 

Approved by:  
DPH Program Manager 

Print Name 

Date: 

Phone: 508-375-6771 

Phone: 

INSTRUCTIONS: 
Providers/vendors must complete and submit to DPH at the time of initial contract execution for each fiscal year AND 
when subcontract dollars and/or vendorstproviders are added or deleted. (Including line item adjustments).This form 
must be signed by the DPH program representative to indicate program approval PRIOR TO the execution of said 
subcontract(s). 

• Providers are to complete this form for each fiscal year when subcontracted $are budgeted in UFR Code 206. 
• Providers are to complete this form with any amendments including line items that modify UFR Code 206. 
• Identify the Subcontractor and Federal ID number along with $amounts and description of service provided in less 

than 200 words (Individuals are not recorded on this form, they belong in UFR Code 201 consultants) 
• $identified as TBD will require status updates which POS will request quarterly 

Subcontractor Name FEIN Subcontract 
Amount 

Type of Service provided and number of 
service units, if applicable TBD 

$ ■ 

$ 

$ ■ 

~ ■ 

~ ~ i 

Subcontractors must agree to the Terms and Conditions set forth in the RFR, which is part of this contract. Subcontracts 
must be in writing, in accordance with Section 9 of the Commonwealth Terms and Conditions or the Commonwealth 
Terms and Conditions for Human and Social Services. All subcontracts must be available for review by authorized agents 
of the Commonwealth. DPH may require the submission of any subcontract at any time during the contract period. 

Updated: 11 /14/19 





COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS 
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC HEALTH 

FY 22 

Contract ID INTF2354M04160222077 

SUBCONTRACTOR IDENTIFICATION LIST FOR DIRECT CARE SERVICES 
(2061 Subcontracted Direct Care: Client care or other program services which are a primary and integral part of the total program but 
which are furnished to the program, under contract, by a separate program of another provider. 

Provider Name: COUNTY OF BARNSTABLE 

DPH Program Name: PREVENTION PROGRAM 

Submitted by; 

Approved by: 

Provid>E'r/Vendor Authoriied'Signature 
Ronald Beaty Jr. Ronald Bergstrom Mary Pat FI 
Print Name 

DPH Program Manager 

Print Name 

Date: al ~22~2e Phone: 508-375-6771 

Date: Phone: 

INSTRUCTIONS: 
Providers/vendors must complete and submit to DPH at the time of initial contract execution for each fiscal year AND 
when subcontract dollars and/or vendors/providers are added or deleted. (Including line item adjustments).This form 
must be signed by the DPH program representative to indicate program approval PRIOR TO the execution of said 
subcontract(s). 

• Providers are to complete this form for each fiscal year when subcontracted $are budgeted in UFR Code 206. 
• Providers are to complete this form with any amendments including line items that modify UFR Code 206. 
• Identify the Subcontractor and Federal ID number along with $amounts and description of service provided in less 

than 200 words (Individuals are not recorded on this form, they belong in UFR Code 201 consultants) 
• $identified as TBD will require status updates which POS will request quarterly 

Subcontractor Name FEIN Subcontract 
Amount 

Type of Service provided and number of 
service units, if applicable TBD 

$ ■ 

$ ■ 

$ ■ 

$ ■ 
$ ~ , 

Subcontractors must agree to the Terms and Conditions set forth in the RFR, which is part of this contract. Subcontracts 
must be in writing, in accordance with Section 9 of the Commonwealth Terms and Conditions or the Commonwealth 
Terms and Conditions for Human and Social Services. All subcontracts must be available for review by authorized agents 
of the Commonwealth. DPH may require the submission of any subcontract at any time during the contract period. 

Updated: 11 /14/19 















COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS 

BARNSTABLE, SS. 

At a regular meeting of the Barnstable County Board of Regional Commissioners, in the Commissioners' 

Conference Room, in the Superior Courthouse, on the twenty-second of January, A.D. 2020, motion by 

Commissioner Beaty to authorize the execution of an amendment to an agreement, for a grant from the 

Massachusetts Executive Office of Health and Human Services, Department of Public Health to the 

County Human Services Department, executed July 1, 2015, in the amount of $500,000.00, for Substance 

Abuse Prevention Programs, for a period through June 30, 2020, to increase the grant funding amount by 

$300,000.00 and extend the period of performance through June 30, 2022, as presented, 2nd by 

Commissioner Flynn, approved 3-0-0 

Ronald Bergstrom, Chair: Y 

Mary Pat Flynn, Vice-Chair: Y 

Ronald R. Beaty, Commissioner: Y 

A true copy, attest, January ~? 2020 

_ - (/Janice O'.eonnell, Regional Clerk 



J 

aE 

.~ 

cJ 
N 
i? 

i ►-

.. 



AGENDA ITEM 9b
Authorizing the award of a contract to American Fire Training
Systems, for a Fire Training Academy Prop (Mobile), for a total cost of
$374,000.00

 20200122



COUNTY OF BARNSTABLE 
PURCHASING 

DEPARTMENT OF FINANCE 
SUPERIOR COURT HOUSE 

P.O. BOX 427 
BARNSTABLE, MASSACHUSETTS 02630 

 
 
        January 15, 2020  
 
 

MEMORANDUM 
 
TO:   County Commissioners 
 
FROM:   Jennifer Frates, Chief Procurement Officer 
 
RE:  Notice of Bid Award - #7897 Fire Training Academy Prop (Mobile) 
 
Barnstable County issued an Invitation for Bid for Fire Training Academy Prop (Mobile).  Three 
bids were received from the following: 
 
Fire Training Structures   $259,971.00 
American Fire Training Systems $374,000.00 
Alpine Metal Tech   $425,500.00 
 
After evaluating the proposals the low bidder was deemed non-responsive for not meeting the 
specifications in the IFB for the following reasons: 
 

1) The low bid did not include a retractable catwalk around the mobile fire trainer. The 
proposal only showed removable stairs leading up to the doors. The retractable catwalk is a 
key aspect of the unit. 

2) The low bid proposed to build the mobile trainer using a refurbished chassis. This is a 
potential safety and warranty concern. 

3) The low bid did not include on board propane storage. The proposal suggested portable 
“hand cart” for propane storage that would be hooked up to the unit each time it was used. 
This presents serious logistical challenges. 

4) No onboard generator was proposed. This presents logistical challenges.  
5) The optional generator was not a matching fuel type (gasoline vs. diesel) which presents 

logistical challenges. 
 
The second low bidder did include a proposal that met our specifications therefore they are the 
responsive, responsible bidder offering the lowest price. 
 
Please vote to award Bid #7897 Fire Training Academy Prop (Mobile) to American Fire Training 
Systems for a total cost of $374,000. 
  
Thank you. 

Jennifer Frates 
Chief Procurement Officer 

Phone: (508) 375-6637 
Fax: (508) 362-4136 

Email: 
jennifer.frates@barnstablecounty.org 



AGENDA ITEM 9c
Authorizing the execution of Certificates for Dissolving Septic
Betterments

 20200122



AGENDA ITEM 9c
Authorizing the execution of Certificates for Dissolving Septic
Betterments

 20200122



BARNSTABLE COUNTY 
COMMUNITY SEPTIC MANAGEMENT 

LOAN PROGRAM 

3195 MAIN STREET/ P.O.BOX 427 
BARNSTABLE, MASSACHUSETTS 02630 

Phone: (508)375-6610 

Fax: (508) 375-6854 
www.barnstablecountysepticloan.org 

MEMORANDUM 

DATE: January 17, 2020 
TO: Board of Regional Commissioners 
FROM: Community Septic Management Loan Program 
SUBJECT: Certificates for Dissolving Septic Betterments 

Please execute Certificates for Dissolving Septic Betterments certifying that the betterment assessments upon the 
hereinafter described parcels of real estate in the Notices of Betterment Assessment recorded in Barnstable 
County Registry of Deeds or Barnstable Registry District of the Land Court as listed below, stating that 
betterments to be assessed pursuant to a betterment agreement for septic improvements, in accordance with 
General Laws, Chapter 111, Section 127B 1/2 have, together with any interest and costs thereon, been paid or 
legally abated. 

Approved: 

Board of Regional Commissioners 

d Berg rom, Chair 

O► I9.2I~ 
Dare 

Mary Pat Flynn, Vice-~ hair Ronald R. Bea► , o issioner 



x x x 

1354340 

1341305 

1332688 

N
otice of 

B
etterm

ent 
Assessm

ent 
D

ocum
ent N

o. 

B
arnstable R

egistry D
istrict of the Land C

ourt 

CERTIFICATES FO
R D

ISO
LVIN

G
 SEPTIC BETTERM

ENTS FO
R O

l /22 /20 

x x x 

1340518 
Lot 32 

Plan 32445-B 
Sh 2 

1003656 
Lot 115 

Plan 31473-D
 

Sh 6 

1331094 
Lot 95 

Plan 19724-N
 

D
eed R

eference 
D

ocum
ent N

o. 

x x x 

215430 

176932 

214223 

D
eed R

eference 
C

ertificate of Title N
o. 

32538 

N 
l0 
~ 
Ql 

25894 

X X X 

N
otice of 

B
etterm

ent 
Assessm

ent 
B

ook B
arnstable C

ounty R
egistry O

f D
eeds 

h~ w 
d1 

N to 
V 

N 
01 
N 

X X X 

N
otice of 

B
etterm

ent 
Assessm

ent 
Page 

V 
~ l,n 
A 

12691 

23307 

X X X 

D
eed 

R
eference 
B

ook 

A 00 
r 
V 

ONi 
lA X X X 

i0 
N v '"` O 

~~~ ~ ~ fl. 
n 
A Scott W

. M
acLachlan 

Judith A. M
acLachlan 

Edw
ard M

. Prindle 

Todd C. Sum
m

ers 
Trustee, TCS R

ealty Trust 
u
/d

/t dated 12/10/08 

Louise Betts 
D

avid Betts 

C
hristopher M

aloney 
H

eather M
aloney 

D
avid A. N

adeau 
Trustee, Judith L. N

adeau 
Irrevocable Trust 
u/d/t dated 
Septem

ber 12, 2017 

O
w

ners) N
am

ed in B
etterm

ent Assessm
ent 

Assessors M
ap 88 

Parcel R45-0 
7 N

ickerson Road 
H

arw
ich 

Assessors M
ap 22 

Parce139 
448 C

otuit Road 
M

ashpee 

Assessors M
ap 73 

Parce127 
15 C

enter Street 
D

ennis Port (Dennis) 

Assessors M
ap 60 

Parcel 13 
36 H

inkle Lane 
O

rleans 

Assessors M
ap 7 

Parcel 133 
14 Pickerel W

ay 
Sandw

ich 

Assessors M
ap 20 

Parcel 1
 

7 R
achel Road 

W
est Yarm

outh (Yarm
outh) 

Location of P
roperty 



COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS 

BARNSTABLE, SS. 

At a regular meeting of the Barnstable County Board of Regional Commissioners, in the Commissioners' 

Conference Room, in the Superior Courthouse, on the eighth day of January, A.D. 2020, motion by 

Commissioner Beaty to authorize the Chair to execute Certificates for Dissolving Septic Betterments as 

presented, 2nd by Commissioner Flynn, approved 3-0-0 

Ronald Bergstrom, Chair: Y 

Mary Pat Flynn, Vice-Chair: Y 

Ronald R. Beaty, Commissioner: Y

A true copy, attest, January 22 , 2020 

/. 

Janice O'Connell, Regional Clerk 


	20200122_Board Packet_BRC_Regular
	Meeting Documents_BRC_20190122_Regular

	20200122_Agenda_BRC_Regular
	20200122_Document List_BRC_Regular
	20200122_Item 5a_Minutes Draft_BRC_20200115_Regular
	20200122_Item 5a_Minutes Draft_BRC_20200115_Regular
	img01232020-120723
	img01232020-120723

	20200122_Item 7a_Ordinance _BRC_Lab Fee Increase
	20200122_Board Packet_BRC_Regular
	Meeting Documents_BRC_20190122_Regular

	20200122_Item 7a_Ordinance _BRC_Lab Fee Increase
	img01232020-110157


	20200122_Item 7b_Discussion_BRC_Chatham Whistle Buoy
	20200122_Item 9a_Agreement_MADP_HS_SAPC Grant Amendment
	20200122_Item 9a_Agreement_MADP_HS_SAPC Grant Amendment
	img01232020-104652
	20200122_Item 9a_Agreement_MADP_HS_SAPC Grant Amendment
	img01232020-104652
	20200122_Item 9a_Agreement_MADP_HS_SAPC Grant Amendment
	img01232020-104652
	20200122_Item 9a_Agreement_MADP_HS_SAPC Grant Amendment
	img01232020-104652
	20200122_Item 9a_Agreement_MADP_HS_SAPC Grant Amendment
	img01232020-104652
	20200122_Item 9a_Agreement_MADP_HS_SAPC Grant Amendment
	img01232020-104652
	20200122_Item 9a_Agreement_MADP_HS_SAPC Grant Amendment
	Attestations_BRC_20200122_Regular

	img01232020-115349

	20200122_Item 9b_Contract Award_Purchasing_AFTS_Bid 7897 Fire Training Academy Prop (Mobile)
	20200122_Item 9c_Certicates_HLTH_Septic_Dissolving Betterments
	20200122_Item 9c_Certicates_HLTH_Septic_Dissolving Betterments
	Meeting Documents_BRC_20190122_Regular

	img01232020-113424




